
JILL BERWICK - Fwd: FW: S.67 Management of Waters and Waterside Lands 
Regulations 

  

From: Robin Heath [mailto:RHeath@sydneyports.com.au]  
Sent: Monday, 5 January 2009 10:52 AM 
To: Wayne Duffy 
Subject: RE: S.67 Management of Waters and Waterside Lands Regulations 
  
Wayne, 
  
Pls consider this email as your approval to proceed/continue your seabed work in relation to the 
desalination pipeline across Botany Bay as per section 67 of the Management of Waters and Landside 
Regulations. 
  
R/ 
  
  
Robin Heath 
Harbour Master 
  
Sydney Ports Corporation 
4 Towns Place | Sydney NSW 2000 Australia 
PO Box 25, Millers Point | NSW 2000 Australia 
  
E: RHeath@sydneyports.com.au 
T: +61 2 9296 4650 | F: +61 2 9296 4811 | M: 0417 261 208  
www.sydneyports.com.au 
  

  
 

 
  
From: Wayne Duffy [mailto:wayne.duffy@wdalliance.com]  
Sent: Monday, 22 December 2008 9:02 AM 
To: Robin Heath 
Subject: S.67 Management of Waters and Waterside Lands Regulations 
Importance: High 
  
Robin 
As discussed last week, can you please supply us with the S.67 of the Management of Waters and Waterside 
Lands Regulations permission to undertake the dredging works in Botany Bay? 
  
  
Regards 
Wayne 
  
  
From: Robin Heath [mailto:RHeath@sydneyports.com.au]  
Sent: Friday, 12 December 2008 5:44 PM 
To: Wayne Duffy 
Subject: Re: S.67 Management of Waters and Waterside Lands Regulations 

From:    JILL BERWICK
Subject:   Fwd: FW: S.67 Management of Waters and Waterside Lands Regulations
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Wayne 
 
Pls proceed with your workplan. I will confirm my approval on monday when I return to Sydney 
 
R/ 
 
Robin 

From: Wayne Duffy  
To: Robin Heath  
Cc: Keith McCreedy  
Sent: Fri Dec 12 13:47:42 2008 
Subject: S.67 Management of Waters and Waterside Lands Regulations  
Robin 
Could you please call me urgently in regards to a Section 67 permission requirements for the construction of 
the desalination pipeline across Botany Bay. 
  
We are planning on starting dredging operations in the Bay (at Kyeemagh) on Monday and have just been 
advised that we may need permission from yourself, under s67 of the Management of Waters and Waterside 
Lands Regulations, to undertake the works. Keith McCreedy informs me that at previous meetings held 
between the WDA and yourself that you belived that there were no approvals required. I would like to get 
some confirmation of this is the case or assist you in getting the s67 permission sorted out as quick as 
possible. 
  
Please call me to discuss on 0447 401 646. 
  
Regards 
Wayne 
  
  
Wayne Duffy | Project Environment Team | Water Delivery Alliance 
℡ 02 9551 2227 or 0447 401 646|  wayne.duffy@wdalliance.com 
Unit 36, 1a Coulson Street,  ERSKINEVILLE  NSW  Australia 
PO Box 708 ALEXANDRIA   NSW  1435   Australia 
  
  

This e-mail, and any attachments, are intended solely for the named 
addressee. It is confidential, may contain privileged information or 
material subject to copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
must not copy or distribute it, take any action in reliance on it or 
disclose any details to any other person. If you have received this e-mail 
in error, please let the sender know by reply e-mail, delete it from your 
system and destroy any copies. 
 
E-mails may be interfered with, contain computer viruses or other defects 
and may not be successfully replicated on other systems. We make no 
representations or warranties in relation to these matters. If you have 
any doubts about the authenticity of an e-mail purportedly sent by us, 
please contact us on 61 2 9296 4999. 
 
postmaster@sydneyports.com.au 

-----------------------------------------------------------  
This message has been scanned by MailSweeper.  
-----------------------------------------------------------  
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